

FW: CIBC is planning to release a report on Ontario and we need to fact check

From: "Jackson, Kelly (MOF)" <kelly.jackson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>, "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 05 Jan 2017 14:47:24 -0500
Attachments: Ontario Talking Points - OFA edits.docx (65.99 kB)

FYi – you've probably seen this... but sending on just in case.

From: Pearce, Christopher (MOF)
Sent: January-05-17 2:34 PM
To: Jackson, Kelly (MOF); Ingram, Kelsey (MOF); Baig, Saad (MOF)
Cc: Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF); Ize-Dukuze, Marilyn (MOF)
Subject: FW: CIBC is planning to release a report on Ontario and we need to fact check

Saad – FYI and heads up on this. Staff from OFA, OEP, and OB are feeding in edits, but alerting you to this market research report CIBC plans to release.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 1:30 PM
To: McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: FW: CIBC is planning to release a report on Ontario and we need to fact check

FYI; assuming you're already in the loop.

From: Bonnie Lemcke [<mailto:Bonnie.Lemcke@ofina.on.ca>]
Sent: January-05-17 8:42 AM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Daniel Hengeveld
Subject: CIBC is planning to release a report on Ontario and we need to fact check

CIBC is planning on releasing a document on Ontario (see attached). Please review to see if the numbers are correct and if the language needs to be tweaked. They would like to send the report out today so I would appreciate if you could get comments back to me by noon. I have sent the document to OEP, Office of the Budget and the Controllershship to review as well.

Thanks,
Bonnie